

**VILLAGE OF GOODRICH  
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING  
JULY, 08 2013  
7:00 PM  
MINUTES**

PRESENT: Baldwin, McAbee, Morey, Horton, Saroli, Administrator/Clerk Sidge, Deputy Clerk Schierup

ABSENT: None

Meeting called to order by Horton at 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

**MOTION: To approve agenda with the minute dates corrected to 6/10/2013 and 6/28/2013 and the addition of Resolution 2013-21 under New Business.**

**Moved by Horton, seconded by Morey**

**Baldwin Yes, McAbee Yes, Morey Yes, Saroli Yes, Horton Yes. Carried**

APPROVAL OF MINUTES, REGULAR MEETING 6/10/2013

**MOTION: To approve minutes of 6/10/2013**

**Moved by Horton, seconded by Baldwin**

**Baldwin Yes, McAbee Yes, Morey Yes, Saroli Yes, Horton Yes. Carried**

APPROVAL OF MINUTES, SPECIAL MEETING 6/28/2013

**MOTION: To approve minutes of 6/28/2013**

**Moved by Horton, seconded by Morey**

**Baldwin Yes, McAbee Yes, Morey Yes, Saroli Yes, Horton Yes. Carried**

TREASURER REPORT

**MOTION: To accept the treasurer's report for June 2013 as presented.**

**Moved by Morey, seconded by Baldwin**

**Baldwin Yes, McAbee Yes, Morey Yes, Saroli Yes, Horton Yes. Carried**

BILLS AND TRANSFERS

**MOTION: To approve Bills and Transfers for June in the amount of \$253,243.04.**

**Moved by Horton, seconded by Morey**

**Baldwin Yes, McAbee Yes, Morey Yes, Saroli Yes, Horton Yes. Carried**

PUBLIC COMMENT

Brenda Hawkins - Goodrich Volunteers announced a fundraiser for Village park project at John's Steakhouse, August 11, 2013, 12:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.

Therese Allen – Expressed dissatisfaction with council response to flooding problems.

Greg Konkle – asked that mail boxes be reinstalled in Goodrich Knolls.

Caitlin Pavlick – stated that she had flood damage that was not covered by her insurance and requested that the county drain project be put at the top of the list of projects.

Larry and Jessica Pete – are having water problems with every rainfall and are worried about black mold. They are asking for relief.

Chris Heil – Asked why no questions were answered during public comment.

### **UNFINISHED BUSINESS**

1. GENESEE COUNTY SHERIFF DEPT. REPORT - Noted
2. REPORTS
  - a. Street Administrator –Rain has caused a lot of damage. Many basements have water leakage or flooding from the excessive rain.
  - b. 911 – No report
  - c. Water and Waste – Letter was read by Mr. Saroli
  - d. Parks and Recs –Horton and McAbee have walked the park to locate toy placement and found less expensive playground mulch much closer to town.
3. CODE ENFORCEMENT – Lucik gave a report to council to update the current cases and requested direction on a lot that is planted with clover that needs mowing.
4. ADMINISTRATIVE - Sam Toward has requested permission to place a flag retirement box in the Village administrative office as part of his Eagle Scout project.

**MOTION: To allow Sam Toward permission to place a flag retirement box in the Village administrative office as part of his Eagle Scout project.**

**Moved by McAbee, seconded by Baldwin**

**Baldwin Yes, McAbee Yes, Morey Yes, Saroli Yes, Horton Yes. Carried**

5. DAM PROJECT – Application was submitted to DNR today.
6. CITYHOOD - Saroli reported that the Jonesville charter would be available at the end of the third quarter or start of the 4<sup>th</sup>.
7. SIDEWALKS - No report

8. ELECTION BILL - Information on elections was read.
9. VILLAGE PROPERTY - No titles have been received by the village yet.
10. STATE ROAD PROPERTY - No updates / still in court
11. ARAGON PROPERTY -  
Available for sale / Village is not interested in purchasing

#### NEW BUSINESS

1. RESOLUTION 2013-21 – Opposing Senate bill 4147

**MOTION: To approve Resolution 2013-21**  
**Moved by Saroli, seconded by Morey**  
**Baldwin Yes, McAbee No, Morey Yes, Saroli Yes, Horton Yes. Carried**

#### ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: To adjourn  
**Moved by McAbee, seconded by Baldwin**  
**No one opposed. Carried**

Meeting adjourned at 8:06 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Patricia Schierup, Deputy Clerk  
Village of Goodrich

Approved: 8/12/2013